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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
 RFQ #252-9283 

 
CIVIL / MARINE ENGINEERING SERVICES 

 
FOR CONSTRUCTION OF FIVE (5) SITES FOR FLOATING DOCKAGE 

         (CCNA – Consultants’ Competitive Negotiation Act) 
 

ISSUED 9/6/05 
 
 
 

1. This addendum is being issued to answer questions raised before the last 
day for questions deadline: 
 
QUESTIONS 
 
Q.  We are trying to identify Architectural firms that have successful history  

with the city in the design of marine facilities. Can you provide a list, or 
point me in the right direction? 

A.   The department suggests that you contact local organizations such 
as Marine Industries Association of South Florida  http://miasf.org/. 

 
 
Q.   Project Description, Page 7: Define design criteria of floating docks.  Will 

vessels be mooring alongside the riverwalk for any period of time?  Will 
there be any branches or finger piers/slips off the floating dockage? 

A. Boats will docking along side of the floating docks as there are no 
plans specified for finger piers since the River is not wide enough 
to accommodate this type of docking. 

 
 
Q. Construction Plans and Documents, Page 8: 'No geotechnical services 

for test borings unless specified by the office of the City Engineer'.  The 
previous paragraph includes concrete pilings in the design.  Is there an 
existing geotechnical report available for use?  

A.    No test boring is required, the City requires to drive vertical piles a 
minimum of 10 feet into the ground and a load bearing capacity of 
20 tons.  
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Q.     Why are geotechnical services eliminated. 
A.  Geotechnical services are not eliminated. They may or may not be 

needed. The RFQ should include pertinent geotechnical services in 
case there is a need.  

 
Q. Will Dredging be required? 
A.  The City believes there is no need for dredging at this point, 

however if we discover that we do in the future, it will be done 
separately. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
All other terms, conditions, and specifications remain unchanged. 
 
 
 
 
 
James T. Hemphill 
Senior Procurement Specialist 
 
 
Company  
Name: ___________________________________________________ 

(please print) 
 

Bidders 
Signature: ________________________________________________ 
 
Date: ________________________________ 
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